Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

From: Michael Feldewert [MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2009 1:06 PM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Cc: Tom Williams

Subject: Case N. 14385: Application of BTA Qil Producers for approval of a lease waterflood project.
Attachments: Pardue Farms #2 TA Well Diagram.pdf; Pardue Farms #4 TA Well Diagram.pdf

Richard: Pursuant to your request at the September 17th hearing, attached are the schematics for the two wells that are
temporarily abandoned within the area of review. Note that data on these two wells are provided on page 8 of the C-108
Application (BTA's Hearing Exhibit No. 2).

Thank you for your attention to this matter, and if you need anything further please feel free to call me.

Michael H. Feldewert

Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421
505-983-6043 (fax)
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.




Tubing Detail

KB = 3010 X-Mas Tree Top Conn.
GL= 2999
Diff = 11

@ 525' - 8 5/8" 24# K-55 Surf. Csg. Cmitd w/ 300 sx cmt cire

Perfs: 5800 - 30

Perfs: 5973 - 75'; 5980 - 5982'; 5984 - 5986'; 5992 - 5998';
6001 - 6003'; 6012 - 14

6250

Perfs: 6072 - 6115"

Perfs: 6137 - 6160'

@ 6270 - 51/2" 14 & 15,54 K-55 Prod. Csg. Cmtd w/ 1550 sx
Revised Producing Well Drawn | TIW
LEASE: Chesapeake Pardue Farms #2 9/21/2009
FIELD; East Loving
LOCATION: 1950' FNL 660' FEL Sec. 10 T23S R28E Approved
COUNTY: Eddy state: - New Mexico

PRODUCING FORMATION:

Brushy Canyon [ Date

BN

BTA Oil Producers




KB = 3012 X-Mas Tree Top Conn,
GL= 2998
Diff = 14

Tubing Detail

@ 500" - 8 5/8" 24# K-55 Surf. Csg. Cmtd w/ 400 sx emt cire

5770'

CIBP @ 5775' w/ 1 sx emt

Perfs: 5814 - 5850'

Perfs: 6108 - 6146

6265 @ 6243 - 4 1/2" 11.6# K-55 Prod. Csg. Cmtd w/ 1450 sx

Revised Producing Well Drawn I TIW
0]  1rasE: Chesapeake Pardue Farms #4 9/21/2009
FIELL: East Loving
LOCATION: 660' FNL 660' FEL Scc. 10 T23S R28E Approved
COUNTY: Eddy stari: - New Mexico
PRODUCING FORMATION Brushy Canyon ) —Ef'l
N k)
{12 BTA Oil Producers




